
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 11/1/2013 12:27:59 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Time Sheets: Regulatory Relations 

I've never heard of anything being removed from the dashboard. 

What do you think of my revised plan - ferry if you can make it, then cab to LM Bart? 

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 12:23 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Re: Time Sheets: Regulatory Relations 

One of my few successes at PGE was to talk to vp folks and get items in the dashboard 
eliminated. It was busy work, but folks were too scared to ask, "hey, is anyone looking at this 
shit?" 

On Nov 1, 2013, at 11:46 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" < @pge.com> wrote: 

Meredith freed us from the project-based timesheet they had us filling out. Turns out 
they were not using the data and were estimating time spent on project rather than 
using the detailed timesheet. Fuckers. 

From: Allen, Meredith 

mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov


Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:13AM 
To: Alien, Meredith ̂ Redacted I Cherry, Brian K; I Redacted , iDietz, 
Sidney: Doll. Laura: Hughes. John (Reg ReP: Jacobson. Erik B (RegRel); iRprigrtpri 
Redacted - .... . ^ ^rausse Mark;[Redacted 
Redacted 

Subject: Time Sheets: Regulatory Relations 

Team, 

We are making an improvement to time sheet reporting for Regulatory 
Relations. Going forward, please charge any productive time on your time 
sheets to the project Regulatory Relations, You do not need to enter different 
proceedings or activities. 

Please also continue to enter your non-productive time, such as sick, vacation, 
holidays and floating holidays and also any time that should be charged to a 
below the line account. These exceptions must be reported on time sheets for 
compliance purposes. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Meredith 

From: ReqRel-Do-Not-Replv@exchariqe.pae.com fmailto:ReqRel-Do-Not-
Replv@exchanqe.pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 10:41 AM 
To: Reg Affairs gNet Administration 
CcJ Redacted I 
Subject: gNet Work Request: Regulatory Relations 

I would like to inform you that Regulatory Affairs has been asked to provide 
support for the above-noted project, summarized beiow. As part of Regulatory Affairs' 



governance process, this request has been entered in gNet and is being submitted for 
processing. 

gNet Administrator 

General Information 
Project Name: Regulatory Relations 
Project Description: This project is for the department Regulatory Relations to charge 

all their project time to. Brian Cherry and Trina Horner have 
approved this approach. 

Sponsoring Line of Business or 
Department(s): 

Regulatory Affairs 

LOB Requestor(s): 
Submitted to g-Net: 10/28/2013 
Estimated Start Date: 10/28/2013 
Estimated End Date: 1/1/2020 
Scheduled Filing Date: 
Project Type: Administration 
Required by a Regulatory Directive?: N 
Require a Bill Insert? N 
Request Already Approved By: Brian Cherry and Trina Horner 
Project Manager: Allen, Meredith E 
Comments: 

Possible Resources Required 
Case N 
Coordinator: 
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